InterOffice Memorandum
May 12, 2009 

To:

Michalyn Rains/Contract Manager
From:

Dan James/Facilities Director
RE:
Change Order #2/Contract between Collin County and Siemens Building Technologies, Inc. 
_______________________________________________________________________

Request approval of Change Order #2 to the contract between Collin County and Siemens Building Technologies, Inc. to delete the energy procurement portion of the project from the scope of work totaling $37,500.  Furthermore, authorization allowing the Purchasing Agent to execute same. 
This change shall be effective upon approval by Commissioners Court.  If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me at extension 5331.
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